

In The District Court For the District of Wyoming

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,)
)
 Plaintiff,)
)
 vs.)
)
 NATHANIEL SOLON)
)
 Defendant.)

Case No. 07-CR-32-B

VERDICT

We, the jury, duly empaneled and sworn to try the above-entitled cause do find as follows:

- As to the charge of knowingly possessing child pornography in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252A(a)(5)(B) and (b)(2), in Count One as charged in the Superseding Indictment, we find the Defendant, NATHANIEL SOLON,

_____ Guilty _____ Not Guilty.
- As to the charge of knowingly attempting to receive child pornography in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252A(a)(2)(A) and (b)(1) in Count Two as charged in the Superseding Indictment, we find the Defendant, NATHANIEL SOLON,

_____ Guilty _____ Not Guilty.

DATED this _____ day of November, 2008.

PRESIDING JUROR

JUDGE